
AGENCIES CURRENTLY REGISTERED TO COMPLETE THE 2302(c) CERTIFICATION PROGRAM  

AGENCY REGISTRATION 
DATE 

U.S. African Development Foundation 2/2016 

Department of Agriculture 4/2016 

American Battle Monuments Commission 2/2016 

U.S. Architectural and Transportation Barrier Compliance 
Board 

3/2016 

U.S. Arctic Research Commission 2/2016 

U.S. Census Bureau 3/2016 

U.S. Commission on Civil Rights 3/2016 

Committee for Purchase from People Who Are Blind or 
Severely Disabled 

2/2016 

Court Services & Offender Supervision Agency for the District 
of Columbia 

11/2014 

Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board 7/2014 

Denali Commission, Office of Inspector General 4/2016 

Department of Energy 5/2014 

Environmental Protection Agency 3/2016 

U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 3/2016 

Federal Communications Commission 2/2016 

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, Office of Inspector 
General 

2/2016 

Federal Election Commission 3/2016 

Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service 2/2016 

Federal Retirement Thrift Investment Board 3/2016 

Federal Trade Commission 4/2016 

General Services Administration 5/2015 

Department of Homeland Security 3/2016 

http://www.usadf.gov/
http://www.usda.gov/
http://www.abmc.gov/
http://www.access-board.gov/
http://www.access-board.gov/
http://www.arctic.gov/
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.usccr.gov/
https://usosc.sharepoint.com/sites/pdrive/Shared%20Documents/2302c/abilityone.gov
https://usosc.sharepoint.com/sites/pdrive/Shared%20Documents/2302c/abilityone.gov
http://www.csosa.gov/
http://www.csosa.gov/
http://www.dnfsb.gov/
http://www.oig.doc.gov/
http://energy.gov/
http://www.epa.gov/
http://www.eeoc.gov/
http://www.fcc.gov/
https://www.fdicig.gov/
https://www.fdicig.gov/
http://www.fec.gov/
http://www.fmcs.gov/
https://www.frtib.gov/
http://www.ftc.gov/
http://www.gsa.gov/portal/category/100000
http://www.dhs.gov/


Department of Housing and Urban Development, Office of 
Inspector General 

2/2016 

Department of the Interior,  
Office of Inspector General 

3/2015 

Institute of Museum and Library Services 3/2016 

International Boundary and Water Commission, United States 
and Mexico, United States Section 

2/2016 

U.S. International Trade Commission 5/2016 

James Madison Memorial Fellowship Foundation 2/2016 

Department of Justice 4/2016 

Department of Labor 3/2016 

Marine Mammal Commission 2/2016 

National Aeronautics and Space Administration 4/2014 

National Aeronautics and Space Administration, Office of 
Inspector General 

1/2016 

National Capital Planning Commission 2/2016 

National Credit Union Administration, Office of Inspector 
General 

3/2016 

National Credit Union Administration 2/2016 

National Labor Relations Board 3/2016 

Naval Research Laboratory, 
Office of Inspector General  

1/2015 

Office of Navajo and Hopi Indian Relocation 3/2016 

U.S. Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation, Office of 
Inspector General 

3/2016 

Pretrial Services Agency for the District of Columbia 11/2014 

Railroad Retirement Board 3/2016 

Railroad Retirement Board, Office of Inspector General 2/2016 

Securities Exchange Commission 4/2016 

Social Security Administration 3/2016 

Special Inspector General for Afghanistan Reconstruction 2/2016 

https://www.hudoig.gov/
https://www.hudoig.gov/
http://www.doi.gov/oig/index.cfm
http://www.doi.gov/oig/index.cfm
http://www.imls.gov/
http://www.ibwc.state.gov/home.html
http://www.ibwc.state.gov/home.html
https://usitc.gov/
http://www.jamesmadison.com/
http://www.justice.gov/
http://www.dol.gov/
http://www.mmc.gov/
http://www.nasa.gov/
https://oig.nasa.gov/
https://oig.nasa.gov/
http://www.ncpc.gov/
https://www.ncua.gov/About/Pages/inspector-general.aspx
https://www.ncua.gov/About/Pages/inspector-general.aspx
http://www.ncua.gov/
http://www.nlrb.gov/
http://www.nrl.navy.mil/about-nrl/inspector-general/
http://www.nrl.navy.mil/about-nrl/inspector-general/
http://www.onhir.gov/
http://oig.pbgc.gov/
http://oig.pbgc.gov/
http://www.psa.gov/
http://www.rrb.gov/
http://www.rrb.gov/oig/
http://www.sec.gov/
http://www.ssa.gov/
https://www.sigar.mil/


Department of State, Office of Inspector General 3/2016 

Tennessee Valley Authority, 
Office of the Inspector General  

3/2014 

U.S. Trade and Development Agency 2/2016 

Department of Transportation,  
Office of the Secretary  

8/2014 

Department of Transportation,  

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration 

5/2016 

Department of Transportation,  
St. Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation 

10/2014 

Department of Treasury 12/2014 

Department of Treasury,  
Office of Inspector General 

4/2014 

Department of Treasury, 
Special Inspector General for the Troubled Asset Relief 
Program 

7/2015 

*Denotes agencies that have registered to recertify in the 2302(c) Certification Program   

https://oig.state.gov/
http://oig.tva.gov/
http://oig.tva.gov/
https://usosc.sharepoint.com/sites/pdrive/Shared%20Documents/2302c/ustda.gov
http://www.dot.gov/office-of-secretary
http://www.dot.gov/office-of-secretary
http://www.nhtsa.gov/
http://www.nhtsa.gov/
http://www.seaway.dot.gov/
http://www.seaway.dot.gov/
http://www.treasury.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.treasury.gov/about/organizational-structure/ig/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.treasury.gov/about/organizational-structure/ig/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.sigtarp.gov/Pages/home.aspx
http://www.sigtarp.gov/Pages/home.aspx
http://www.sigtarp.gov/Pages/home.aspx

